
From: Natalie Bussan <nbussan@cjmmlaw.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 5:03 PM 
To: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR; Nelson, William J - DNR 
Cc: Ron Barger; 'pvantreeck@co.marquette.wi.us' 
Subject: RE: Responsible Party Clarification for Skrzypek Property (former), BRRTS #02-

39-001676 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Thanks, Gwen! 
 
An email is fine.   
 
I will forward your information to our consultant about the correction.   
 

 

Natalie T. Bussan| Attorney 

Cross, Jenks, Mercer & Maffei LLP 

221 Third Avenue 

P.O. Box 556 

Baraboo, WI 53913 

Office: (608) 356-3981 

Direct: (608) 402-8008 

Fax:     (608) 356-1179 

Website: www.cjmmlaw.com  

Email: nbussan@cjmmlaw.com   

 

SCHEDULE A CALL OR APPOINTMENT WITH NATALIE: CLICK HERE  

 
 

 
This e-mail and any attachments included contain information from the law firm of Cross, Jenks, Mercer & Maffei LLP which may 

be confidential or protected by legal privilege and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 

addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any 

attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me immediately by returning this e-mail to 

me and deleting this copy from your system. Thank you 
 

From: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 12:00 PM 
To: Natalie Bussan <nbussan@cjmmlaw.com>; Nelson, William J - DNR 
<William.Nelson@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Ron Barger <rbarger@co.marquette.wi.us>; 'pvantreeck@co.marquette.wi.us' 
<pvantreeck@co.marquette.wi.us> 
Subject: RE: Responsible Party Clarification for Skrzypek Property (former), BRRTS #02-39-001676 
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Natalie,  
 
I reviewed the results with the Peer Committee and DNR will be issuing a No Action Required 
determination for this site as well as nullifying the deed restriction in place. Is the County okay with an 
email notification of the No Action Required once I have processed it, or would you like a formal letter? 
The formal letter will require a $700 General Liability Clarification fee.  
 
Additional, DNR noticed on Table 1 from the Phase II Report that the data units are incorrect. The units 
are listed as mg/kg but should be ug/kg as listed in the lab data sheets; once the units are corrected this 
will also change the number of standard exceedances. DNR requests your consultant update Table 1 and 
resubmit it.  
 
Reach out with any questions. Thank you,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Gwen Saliares 
 
Phone: (920) 510-4343 
gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov  

 

 
 

From: Natalie Bussan <nbussan@cjmmlaw.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 4:11 PM 
To: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov>; Nelson, William J - DNR 
<William.Nelson@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Ron Barger <rbarger@co.marquette.wi.us>; 'pvantreeck@co.marquette.wi.us' 
<pvantreeck@co.marquette.wi.us> 
Subject: RE: Responsible Party Clarification for Skrzypek Property (former), BRRTS #02-39-001676 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Gwen,  
 
Attached are the results from the Phase II.  If I understand our consultant correctly, the contamination 
close to the road is likely from road traffic and not contamination on the property.  Assuming we are 
interpreting these results correctly, we request that you issue final closure on this site and remove the 
deed restriction recorded with regard to the property. 

http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
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Any additional questions or concerns, let me know.   
 

 

Natalie T. Bussan| Attorney 

Cross, Jenks, Mercer & Maffei LLP 

221 Third Avenue 

P.O. Box 556 

Baraboo, WI 53913 

Office: (608) 356-3981 

Direct: (608) 402-8008 

Fax:     (608) 356-1179 

Website: www.cjmmlaw.com  

Email: nbussan@cjmmlaw.com   

 

SCHEDULE A CALL OR APPOINTMENT WITH NATALIE: CLICK HERE  

 
 

 
This e-mail and any attachments included contain information from the law firm of Cross, Jenks, Mercer & Maffei LLP which may 

be confidential or protected by legal privilege and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 

addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any 

attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me immediately by returning this e-mail to 

me and deleting this copy from your system. Thank you 
 

From: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 12:50 PM 
To: Natalie Bussan <nbussan@cjmmlaw.com>; Nelson, William J - DNR 
<William.Nelson@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Ron Barger <rbarger@co.marquette.wi.us> 
Subject: RE: Responsible Party Clarification for Skrzypek Property (former), BRRTS #02-39-001676 
 
Good afternoon,  
 
Yes, conducting a Phase II sounds like a good step forward for the site. I request you notify me about 
when the work is scheduled to take place once that has been determined. Thank you,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Gwen Saliares 
 
Phone: (920) 510-4343 
gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov  
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